
From: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:51 AM 
To: Marina Rojas < > 
Subject: RE: your public records request 
 
Dear Raphael Rojas, 
 
Records related to former Attorney General Donovan must be directed to the Vermont State Archives & 
Records Administration. Their website is linked here: https://sos.vermont.gov/vsara/request/archival-
records/ 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jessica 
 
From: Marina Rojas < >  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 9:44 AM 
To: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Re: your public records request 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
Ms. Mishaan, I appreciate your list of previous requests. I don't seem to see the exact information I am 
seeking ie. specific communications between Mr. Donovan and Ms. Morris/Mr. James specifically 
between October 10/11/12, 2018. It is my understanding that state police investigators figured out the 
mystery of "dead-dead" on 10/10 and that Mr. Donovan texted and/or called and/or emailed 
Morris/James within a day or two. Mr. Donovan stated as much at the 1/14/2019 press conference. His 
communications with them are what I seek. 
 
Raphael Rojas 
 




